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15th May 2020 
 
Deputy Michael Fitzmaurice, 
Dáil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
PQ 3831/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of cases or cartons of incontinence products supplied 
under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019  
3826/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of cases or cartons of incontinence products supplied under 
a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019  
 
3829/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of cases or cartons of incontinence products distributed 
under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019  
3833/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of cases of incontinence products distributed under a 
contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019  
 
3836/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of complaints received in relation to incontinence products 
supplied under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019; and if he will provide a copy 
of each complaint 
3835/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of complaints received in relation to the distribution of 
incontinence products supplied under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019; 
and if he will provide a copy of each complaint 
3834/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of complaints received in relation to incontinence products 
supplied under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019; and if he will provide a 
copy of each complaint 
3837/20 To ask the Minister for Health the number of complaints received in relation to incontinence products 
supplied under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019; and if he will provide a copy 
of each complaint - Michael Fitzmaurice 
 
3838/20 To ask the Minister for Health if there were direct public money payments by the HSE to the supplier or 
contractor of a contract (details supplied) between 1 February 2018 and 31 January 2019; and if so the amounts 
and frequency of the payments  
3839/20 To ask the Minister for Health if there were direct public money payments by the HSE to the supplier or 
contractor of a contract (detail supplied) between 1 February 2019 and 31 July 2019; and if so, the amounts and 
frequency of the payments 
 
3825/20 To ask the Minister for Health the amount of funding spent on incontinence products under a contract 
(details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019 
3830/20 To ask the Minister for Health the amount of funding paid for incontinence products under a contract 
(details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019 
 



  
 

 

3828/20 To ask the Minister for Health the amount of funding paid or incurred for the distribution of 
incontinence products under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019  
3832/20 To ask the Minister for Health the amount of funding paid or incurred for the distribution of 
incontinence products under a contract (details supplied) from 1 February 2019 to 31 July 2019 
                 -Michael Fitzmaurice 

 
Dear Deputy Fitzmaurice, 
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply to you directly in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Questions, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for a response.  
 
From February 2018 to July 2019 618,965 cases of product were distributed at a cost of €15,012,925.34. 
 
The complaints management recording system does not break down and identify specific contracts and 
therefore this information is not available.  
 
The amounts of items purchased/distributed and the associated expenditure is not broken down and identified 
by a specific contract and therefore this information is not available. 
 
I hope this information is helpful. 

Kind Regards, 
 

 
___________________________ 
Siobhán McArdle, 
Head of Operations, 
Primary Care 
 


